

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 LOUISIANA LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS
11 BOARD OF EXAMINERS BOARD MEETING TAKEN AT THE LPC
12 BOARD OFFICE, 11410 LAKE SHERWOOD AVENUE NORTH,
13 SUITE A, BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70816 ON NOVEMBER
14 17, 2023 AT 12:00 P.M.
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 2

1 APPEARANCES OF BOARD MEMBERS:
2
3 DR. ROY SALGADO
4 DR. LAURA FAZIO-GRIFFITH
5 ABBY HAYS
6 KRISTAL HEBERT
7 DR. KELLY TYNER
8 FOLEY NASH
9 DR. EARNEST AIRHIA
10 CHASTITY BUTLER
11 MARK REYNAUD
12 DR. ELISE DOSSAJI
13
14
15
16 APPEARANCES OF BOARD STAFF:
17 JAMIE DOMING
18 RAELENE LUNDIN
19
20 BOARD ATTORNEY:
21 JAMES R. RAINES
22
23
24
25

Page 3

1 DR. SALGADO:
2 I have it as 12:03. I think
3 we're all here waiting for one
4 board member to come and sit at
5 the table. The others are coming
6 into the room.
7 Why don't we go ahead with
8 the roll call, and Mr. Nash will
9 be joining us in a minute at the
10 table, so go ahead with the roll
11 call.
12 MS. DOMING:
13 Okay. Dr. Salgado.
14 DR. SALGADO:
15 Present.
16 MS. DOMING:
17 Dr. Fazio-Griffith.
18 DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:
19 Here.
20 MS. DOMING:
21 Ms. Pierce. Ms. Hays.
22 MS. HAYS:
23 Here.
24 MS. DOMING:
25 Dr. Dossaji.

Page 4

1 DR. DOSSAJI:
2 Here.
3 MS. DOMING:
4 Ms. Hebert.
5 MS. HEBERT:
6 Here.
7 MS. DOMING:
8 Dr. Tyner.
9 DR. TYNER:
10 Here.
11 MS. DOMING:
12 Mr. Nash.
13 DR. SALGADO:
14 He is here.
15 MS. DOMING:
16 Dr. Airhia.
17 DR. AIRHIA:
18 Oh, I'm here.
19 MS. DOMING:
20 Ms. Butler.
21 MS. BUTLER:
22 Present.
23 MS. DOMING:
24 And Mr. Reynaud.
25 MR. REYNAUD:



Page 5

1 Here.
 2 DR. SALGADO:
 3 Thank you very much. I trust
 4 everyone has received and looked
 5 at the agenda.
 6 Is there a motion to accept
 7 the agenda as presented.
 8 BOARD MEMBER:
 9 I move.
 10 DR. SALGADO:
 11 Move and second. All in
 12 favor?
 13 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 14 Aye.
 15 DR. SALGADO:
 16 All right. The agenda has
 17 been accepted.
 18 And we now move to the LPC
 19 Licensure Hearings, and I
 20 understand that all of the
 21 applicants are not scheduled to
 22 appear; is that correct at this
 23 point?
 24 MS. DOMING:
 25 That is correct.

Page 7

1 on May 14th of 2011. Application
 2 was reviewed and the
 3 correspondence dated August 4,
 4 2023. She was notified that she
 5 did not meet the qualifications
 6 for endorsements, specifically
 7 the State of Texas allowed her to
 8 obtain licensure despite the fact
 9 she completed only 48 hours of
 10 graduate level course work and
 11 did not have current course work
 12 in abnormal behavior in
 13 accordance with the most recent
 14 version of the DSM.
 15 She was notified of that by a
 16 letter dated August 4, 2023. She
 17 initially was going to attend and
 18 then she advised, I believe
 19 yesterday, that she was not going
 20 to be present for the hearing
 21 today.
 22 So, we have prepared a
 23 decision and order where her
 24 application will be denied.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 6

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 We can go ahead and begin
 3 with the LPC Licensure Hearings.
 4 MR. RAINES:
 5 All right. The first one
 6 we're going to do is Lauren
 7 Parish. Does everybody have the
 8 PDF of that?
 9 DR. SALGADO:
 10 Yes.
 11 MR. RAINES:
 12 Okay. So, she was added on --
 13 so, if you scroll down, even
 14 though she is not in the index,
 15 she will be the first one that
 16 you see in the documentation.
 17 Again, all of these are not
 18 here, so we are going to be
 19 taking them up by default, so I
 20 am just going to run through them
 21 pretty quickly.
 22 Parish was an application for
 23 licensure by endorsement as an
 24 LPC. Graduated from Prairie View
 25 A&M with a masters in counseling

Page 8

1 Any discussion? Motion to
 2 accept as presented.
 3 DR. TYNER:
 4 So noted.
 5 MS. HAYS:
 6 Same.
 7 DR. SALGADO:
 8 All in favor?
 9 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 10 Aye.
 11 MR. RAINES:
 12 All right. No. 2, Joseph
 13 Pete.
 14 Well, Aston McDonald is the
 15 first one on the index and that
 16 individual asked to be continued,
 17 so we're going to move that one
 18 to the next hearing date.
 19 So, the next one on the
 20 document will be Joseph Pete. He
 21 is on page 34 in the index.
 22 Mr. Pete submitted an
 23 application for licensure as a
 24 PLPC on July 8th of 2023.
 25 Graduated from Southern with a



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 9

1 masters of science degree in
2 rehabilitation counseling on May
3 9 of 2008, and then obtained a
4 Ph.D. from the University of
5 Wisconsin Madison in
6 rehabilitation psychology on
7 August 25 of 2013.
8 His application was reviewed,
9 and by correspondence dated
10 September 26th of this year, he
11 was notified that he failed to
12 have the required coursework in
13 the areas of human growth and
14 development, abnormal behavior,
15 techniques in counseling, group
16 dynamics and processes, and
17 ethics orientation.
18 We advised that we deny his
19 licensure. He received
20 notification of that, and advised
21 the board that he will not be
22 present for the hearing today,
23 and we prepared a ruling or order
24 denying his application.
25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 11

1 He was notified by
2 correspondence dated September
3 26, 2023 that because he did not
4 have 60 semester hours and only
5 48 hours, and did not have a
6 current course in abnormal
7 psychology, there was an attempt
8 to deny his application. Of
9 course he was notified of that
10 and has not -- has not appeared
11 for the hearing today.
12 DR. SALGADO:
13 Any discussion? Is there a
14 motion to accept as presented?
15 DR. TYNER:
16 I will motion.
17 DR. SALGADO:
18 Is there a second?
19 MS. HAYS:
20 Second.
21 DR. SALGADO:
22 All in favor?
23 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
24 Aye.
25 MR. RAINES:

Page 10

1 Any discussion? Is there a
2 motion to accept as presented?
3 DR. AIRHIA:
4 I move.
5 DR. TYNER:
6 Second.
7 DR. SALGADO:
8 All in favor?
9 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
10 Aye.
11 DR. SALGADO:
12 Motion passes.
13 MR. RAINES:
14 All right. The next one is
15 Royce Hooks. He is on page 59 of
16 the index.
17 Mr. Hooks submitted a new
18 application for licensure as a
19 PLPC following the January 31,
20 2022 expiration of his previous
21 license PLC 5186. Graduated from
22 Nicholls with the masters of
23 education with a major in
24 counseling or counselor education
25 on May 8 of 2007.

Page 12

1 All right. The next one is
2 Richard Holmes on page 78 of the
3 index.
4 Mr. Holmes submitted an
5 application for licensure as a
6 PLPC. Graduated from Southern
7 Baptist Theological Seminary with
8 a masters in divinity and
9 counseling on September 15th of
10 2001. Also graduated from Regent
11 University with the doctorate of
12 ministry and leadership renewal
13 on August 18th of 2016.
14 He was notified that the
15 board may not accept teaching of
16 course work in lieu of fulfilling
17 current academic and licensure
18 requirements. The board reviewed
19 his application and determined
20 that his transcript reflected
21 only 28 hours of graduate course
22 work rather than 60 hours as
23 required. He was also missing
24 course work in the areas of human
25 growth and development, abnormal



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

Page 13

1 behavior, techniques of
 2 counseling, group dynamics,
 3 lifestyle and career development,
 4 ethics, mental health counseling,
 5 practicum mental health
 6 counseling internship. His
 7 courses also did not cover the
 8 most current DSM.
 9 So, he was advised of all of
 10 this, and he indicated via e-mail
 11 that he did not intend to appeal
 12 the board's decision to deny his
 13 application.
 14 DR. SALGADO:
 15 Any discussion? Is there a
 16 motion to accept as presented?
 17 MS. HAYS:
 18 So move.
 19 DR. TYNER:
 20 I will second.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 All in favor?
 23 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 24 Aye.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 15

1 All in favor?
 2 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 3 Aye.
 4 MR. RAINES:
 5 The next one is Danielle
 6 Celestine. Page 123 of the index.
 7 Ms. Celestine submitted a new
 8 application for licensure as a
 9 PLPC on February 3. She
 10 graduated from Southern with a
 11 master of art degree in mental
 12 health counseling on May 12,
 13 1995. Her transcript showed that
 14 she completed 51 hours of
 15 coursework and also did not have
 16 required coursework in abnormal
 17 behavior, ethics, professional
 18 orientation, and because of this,
 19 the board gave her an attempt to
 20 deny.
 21 She was sent this and
 22 notified of it and received that
 23 on October 10. As I indicated,
 24 she wanted to be here to present
 25 her case to the board.

Page 14

1 It's been accepted.
 2 MR. RAINES:
 3 The next one is Sharon Leray.
 4 Page 103 of the index.
 5 Ms. Leray submitted an
 6 application as a PLPC on June 14.
 7 She graduated from Prairie View
 8 A&M with a master of education
 9 degree on May 8, 1994. She
 10 completed 42 hours of counseling
 11 related course work rather than
 12 the 60 that is required, and, so,
 13 she was advised of this.
 14 She has been notified of it
 15 and she has not indicated that
 16 she wanted to be here for the
 17 hearing today.
 18 DR. SALGADO:
 19 Any discussion? Is there a
 20 motion to accept as presented?
 21 DR. TYNER:
 22 So move.
 23 MS. HAYS:
 24 Second.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 16

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 Any discussion? Is there a
 3 motion to accept as presented?
 4 MS. HAYS:
 5 A motion.
 6 DR. AIRHIA:
 7 Second.
 8 DR. SALGADO:
 9 All in favor?
 10 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 11 Aye.
 12 MR. RAINES:
 13 Next one, Sonya Davis. Page
 14 144.
 15 Ms. Davis submitted a new
 16 application as a PLPC on April
 17 14. Her information indicated
 18 that she graduated from Capella
 19 University with a master of
 20 science degree in school
 21 counseling on June 30, 2021 with
 22 72 quarter hours of 48 semester
 23 hours of coursework rather than
 24 the 60 hours as required. She
 25 was sent an attempt to deny. She



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 17

1 received this on September 30,
2 and she denied an attempt to
3 present any request to be here
4 today to present her case, and we
5 prepared it as a denial.
6 DR. SALGADO:
7 Any discussion? Is there a
8 motion to accept as presented?
9 MS. HAYS:
10 So move.
11 DR. SALGADO:
12 Is there a second?
13 MS. BUTLER:
14 Second.
15 DR. SALGADO:
16 All in favor?
17 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
18 Aye.
19 MR. RAINES:
20 The next one is Hannah Zumo.
21 Page 162 of the index.
22 Ms. Zumo submitted a new
23 application for licensure as a
24 PLPC on August 18th. She
25 graduated from Capella with a

Page 19

1 Page 131 of the index.
2 On August 2 of 2023, Ms.
3 White submitted her application
4 as a PLPC. She graduated from
5 Grand Canyon University with a
6 master degree in professional
7 counseling on February 8 of 2018
8 with 62 hours of coursework.
9 However, she did not meet the
10 individual and groups supervision
11 hours required by Rule 603.
12 She was advised of this on
13 September 26. On November 13th,
14 we received a response from her
15 indicating she would not be
16 appealing the decision of the
17 board. Of course she was given
18 an intent to deny, and we
19 prepared this as a denial of her
20 application.
21 DR. SALGADO:
22 Any discussion? Is there a
23 motion to accept as presented?
24 MR. REYNAUD:
25 So moved.

Page 18

1 master of science, again, with 48
2 semester hours rather than 60
3 hours as required. She was
4 notified on September 26th of
5 this by certified and e-mail, and
6 she also did not indicate that
7 she would be here to present her
8 case before the board.
9 So, again, it was presented
10 as a denial.
11 DR. SALGADO:
12 Any discussion? Is there a
13 motion to accept as presented.
14 DR. TYNER:
15 So move.
16 DR. SALGADO:
17 Is there a second?
18 MS. JOHNS:
19 Second.
20 DR. SALGADO:
21 All in favor?
22 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
23 Aye.
24 MR. RAINES:
25 The next one is Erin White.

Page 20

1 DR. SALGADO:
2 Is there a second?
3 MS. BUTLER:
4 Second.
5 DR. SALGADO:
6 All in favor?
7 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
8 Aye.
9 MR. RAINES:
10 All right. The next one is
11 Margaret Bell.
12 Ms. Bell submitted an
13 application on May 17 of 2023.
14 She graduated from Regis
15 University with a masters of art
16 and counseling on December 31,
17 2011. She also indicated that
18 she had been licensed by the
19 Colorado State Board as an LPC on
20 May 14 of 2023, so she submitted
21 an endorsement application.
22 Her application was reviewed
23 and it was determined that she
24 did not qualify for endorsement
25 as the Colorado Board allowed for



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

Page 21

1 licensure without the necessity
 2 of completing a graduate program
 3 that included a supervised mental
 4 health practicum and a supervised
 5 internship and mental health
 6 counseling as well as allowed for
 7 licensure without a current
 8 course in abnormal psychology.
 9 She was advised of this by a
 10 letter dated October 4 that was
 11 sent to her, and she did not
 12 submit anything to indicate that
 13 she wanted to oppose the intent
 14 to deny that was sent to her and,
 15 so, this was prepared as a
 16 denial.
 17 DR. SALGADO:
 18 Any discussion? Is there a
 19 motion to accept as presented?
 20 DR. TYNER:
 21 So move.
 22 DR. SALGADO:
 23 Second?
 24 MS. HEBERT:
 25 Second.

Page 23

1 she did not meet endorsement
 2 requirements. The Mississippi
 3 Board for licensure without the
 4 necessity of completing a
 5 graduate program that included
 6 the required coursework in
 7 abnormal behavior as required by
 8 Rule 603. She was advised of
 9 this. She received that letter
 10 on October 11 of 2023, and she
 11 did not indicate that she would
 12 be opposing this today. So, we
 13 submitted as a denial.
 14 DR. SALGADO:
 15 Any discussion? Is there a
 16 motion to accept as presented?
 17 BOARD MEMBER:
 18 So moved.
 19 MS. HAYS:
 20 I will second.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 All in favor?
 23 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 24 Aye.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 22

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 All in favor?
 3 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 4 Aye.
 5 MR. RAINES:
 6 Let's see. Let me make sure.
 7 Jamie, do we have -- is Andrea
 8 Travis bumped to the next one?
 9 Are we are doing that?
 10 MS. DOMING:
 11 Yeah. We are doing that one.
 12 MR. RAINES:
 13 We are doing that one. Okay.
 14 The next one is Andrea
 15 Travis.
 16 Ms. Travis submitted an
 17 application as an LPC on June 20,
 18 2023. She graduated from Capella
 19 with a master of science and
 20 mental health counseling on
 21 September 30, 2015 with 92 hours
 22 of coursework. She submitted as
 23 an endorsement from the State of
 24 Mississippi. She was reviewed
 25 and notified on October 4 that

Page 24

1 Any oppose?
 2 MR. RAINES:
 3 Last one is Daria Dolan,
 4 D-O-L-A-N. She submitted an
 5 application May 23 of 2023 as an
 6 LPC. She graduated from the
 7 University of St. Thomas with a
 8 master of education on May 21 of
 9 2016 with 48 hours of coursework,
 10 and this is submitted as an
 11 endorsement application. She was
 12 licensed in Texas in 2019.
 13 We sent her a letter on
 14 October 4 indicating that she did
 15 not meet the endorsement
 16 requirements. Specifically Texas
 17 allowed her licensure without
 18 necessity of completing a
 19 graduate program that included
 20 the abnormal psych for abnormal
 21 behavior requirement of 603.84.
 22 She received a letter from us
 23 notifying on October 7. The
 24 board received a response from
 25 her on November 14 indicating she



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 25

1 would not appeal the decision of
 2 the board, so we submitted this
 3 as a denial.
 4 DR. SALGADO:
 5 Any discussion? Is there a
 6 motion to accept as presented?
 7 DR. AIRHIA:
 8 Move.
 9 DR. TYNER:
 10 Second.
 11 DR. SALGADO:
 12 All in favor?
 13 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 14 Aye.
 15 DR. SALGADO:
 16 Thank you.
 17 Any comments from the public?
 18 Now moving to the approval of
 19 the board minutes from the
 20 September board meeting.
 21 I trust everyone has had a
 22 chance to review those minutes.
 23 Is there a motion to accept to
 24 approve the board minutes?
 25 BOARD MEMBER:

Page 27

1 the board before you made your
 2 decision.
 3 "My name is Casundra Downs,
 4 LPC #5316. I completed inpatient
 5 substance abuse treatment on
 6 9-15-23 at Palmetto Addiction
 7 Recovery Center in Rayville,
 8 Louisiana and completed intensive
 9 outpatient substance abuse
 10 treatment on 10-16-23 at Palmetto
 11 Addiction Recovery Center in
 12 Monroe, Louisiana.
 13 Currently I am in Palmetto's
 14 aftercare program. I attend AA
 15 meetings as specified by
 16 Palmetto's recommendation and
 17 have continued monitoring by
 18 assurance monitoring from the day
 19 of my discharge, which was
 20 9-15-23 from inpatient treatment.
 21 Palmetto recommends that I be
 22 considered for return to the safe
 23 practice of my profession as soon
 24 as a monitoring contract is
 25 executed and I have received your

Page 26

1 So moved.
 2 DR. SALGADO:
 3 Is there a second?
 4 BOARD MEMBER:
 5 Second.
 6 DR. SALGADO:
 7 All in favor?
 8 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 9 Aye.
 10 DR. SALGADO:
 11 Any oppose? Thank you. On
 12 the Committee on Disciplinary
 13 Affairs Report, we have a couple
 14 of items. We have a
 15 correspondence as well as several
 16 consent agreements along with the
 17 cases to open and close and
 18 dismiss. And, so, the first
 19 sub-item of the correspondence
 20 from C. Downs.
 21 MS. DOMING:
 22 We are about to present a
 23 consent agreement for Ms. Downs,
 24 who is LPC #5316. She did want
 25 me to read this correspondence to

Page 28

1 permission to return to duty.
 2 Please consider executing a new
 3 MOU in allowing me to return to
 4 work as a counselor. Please
 5 review this during the November
 6 17, 2023 meeting. Thank you in
 7 advance for your time and
 8 attention to this. Respectfully,
 9 Casundra Downs."
 10 If you recall, she has -- she
 11 was suspended in 2021 for not
 12 complying with her MOU. She went
 13 back into treatment, and about a
 14 year later, we reinstated her
 15 license. She has been under
 16 monitoring for about six months
 17 and she failed one of her
 18 screenings, and, so, we have
 19 offered a consent agreement as a
 20 board if -- I know, Jim, you may
 21 want to go ahead and read that
 22 information.
 23 MR. RAINES:
 24 Yeah. And her history
 25 actually goes back to 2019 with



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 29

1 us.
 2 Now, I will just briefly go
 3 through so y'all will have an
 4 idea of what all she has had a
 5 history with us.
 6 Let's see. Back in September
 7 of 2019 we received information
 8 of an arrest of Ms. Downs for the
 9 possession of illegal narcotics.
 10 She admitted that she was
 11 arrested for possession of
 12 illegal narcotics. We entered
 13 into a consent agreement with her
 14 where she did a reprimand with us
 15 entered into an MOU and in the
 16 PAP. Then in July of 2020, like
 17 Jamie was just talking about, she
 18 violated that by failing to
 19 provide the representative of the
 20 PAP with a record of her narcotic
 21 prescription and then failing to
 22 get approval of medications that
 23 she was taking.
 24 May of 2021, we approved a
 25 consent order whereby Ms. Downs

Page 31

1 did this -- let's see, this was
 2 back in September. She was going
 3 to be -- she is going to be
 4 suspended until further action by
 5 the board, okay. We said that
 6 she would be entitled to a
 7 hearing regarded the continued
 8 suspension of her license which
 9 would be scheduled by mutual
 10 agreement by the parties, and the
 11 reason being is once we found out
 12 about the most recent thing, we
 13 were going to summarily suspend
 14 her license, but I talked to her
 15 before she went into treatment,
 16 and, of course, now she is
 17 talking to us after she went in
 18 treatment, but I talked to her
 19 before and said, well, you know,
 20 we need to summarily suspend you,
 21 which will mean we will schedule
 22 a hearing for you or you can just
 23 agree to a suspension, and so
 24 that is what we did. Just timing
 25 wise I didn't get it back in time

Page 30

1 admitted to those violations of
 2 her MOU and agreed to six months
 3 agreement of her license, and the
 4 order provided that at the end of
 5 her suspension period we would
 6 reevaluate the suspension,
 7 recommend to the chair
 8 reinstatement or revocation of
 9 the license.
 10 In January of 2022, she
 11 requested reinstatement of her
 12 license and that request was
 13 initially denied. In February
 14 she was informed of the denial.
 15 Subsequently she was reinstated,
 16 and then on August 9 of 2023, we
 17 received information that she
 18 violated her MOU with the board
 19 that she entered into on October
 20 18th by testing positive for
 21 certain drugs that were
 22 prohibited by the MOU.
 23 So, we have proposed a
 24 consent agreement and she has
 25 agreed to enter into it, and we

Page 32

1 for us to get this approved
 2 previously, which is why we're
 3 presenting it today.
 4 And that's really it. It was
 5 just a suspension until further
 6 action is taken until the --
 7 until the thing is scheduled for
 8 hearing.
 9 So, she is now asking for the
 10 ability to go back into the
 11 practice.
 12 I don't believe, Jamie, we
 13 have not seen any records on what
 14 Palmetto was recommending.
 15 MS. DOMING:
 16 They made the recommendation
 17 for her to go back to work, so
 18 that would be the board's
 19 decision. We felt comfortable
 20 moving forward with the
 21 suspension, so that's why we're
 22 presenting that today.
 23 Her recommendation from
 24 Palmetto was that she could go
 25 back, but, again, you hear the



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 33

1 history and, so, we felt
 2 comfortable, our -- our counsel
 3 to offer the suspension. And,
 4 again, after we get a hearing, we
 5 could take further action if the
 6 board would like to do that, but
 7 as for right now, we would
 8 propose a summary suspension,
 9 which means that she's suspended
 10 until we set up the hearing here
 11 at the board office for her.
 12 DR. AIRHIA:
 13 If I add one or two things.
 14 She was -- she have enough to
 15 deal with when she was in the PAP
 16 community. So, she was really
 17 hard, and it was claim the MOU
 18 that there is no illicit drugs
 19 and it was mentioned, clarity,
 20 and I think she disobeyed that
 21 very revelation by testing
 22 positive of some drugs.
 23 DR. SALGADO:
 24 Just a procedure question. Do
 25 we move into an executive order

Page 35

1 I so move.
 2 MS. BUTLER:
 3 I second.
 4 DR. SALGADO:
 5 All in favor?
 6 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 7 Aye.
 8 DR. SALGADO:
 9 Any oppose? Okay. The
 10 motion passes.
 11 DR. SALGADO:
 12 Is there a motion to accept
 13 the consent agreement for
 14 22/23-175 for Licensee 8246?
 15 BOARD MEMBER:
 16 So moved.
 17 DR. SALGADO:
 18 Is there is a second?
 19 BOARD MEMBER:
 20 Second.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 All in favor?
 23 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 24 Aye.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 34

1 to discuss or do we discuss it in
 2 the board?
 3 MS. DOMING:
 4 If we need discussion, we can
 5 move to executive session if we
 6 need additional discussion.
 7 DR. SALGADO:
 8 Is there any need for
 9 additional discussion with regard
 10 to the consent agreement 20/21-6
 11 that is presented for Licensee
 12 5316.
 13 MR. RAINES:
 14 I will say, too, if you guys
 15 decide to enter into this, I will
 16 communicate that back with her,
 17 and then if she wants to go to a
 18 hearing before the board, we'll
 19 just schedule that for the next
 20 opportunity.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 Is there a motion to accept
 23 the consent agreement as being
 24 presented to the board?
 25 DR. AIRHIA:

Page 36

1 Any opposed? Motion passes.
 2 DR. SALGADO:
 3 Is there a motion to accept
 4 the content agreement for
 5 Licensee 4742 as presented.
 6 MS. HAYS:
 7 So moved.
 8 BOARD MEMBER:
 9 Second.
 10 DR. SALGADO:
 11 All in favor?
 12 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 13 Aye.
 14 DR. SALGADO:
 15 Any oppose? Motion passes.
 16 DR. SALGADO:
 17 Is there a motion to accept
 18 consent agreement for 17/18-69
 19 Licensee 4743?
 20 BOARD MEMBER:
 21 So moved.
 22 DR. SALGADO:
 23 Is there a second.
 24 BOARD MEMBER:
 25 I will second.



Page 37

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 All in favor?
 3 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 4 Aye.
 5 DR. SALGADO:
 6 Any oppose? So, the consent
 7 agreements, I presume, will be
 8 going around for everyone's
 9 signatures.
 10 Do we have a motion to accept
 11 the Committee on Disciplinary
 12 Affairs Report as presented.
 13 BOARD MEMBER:
 14 So moved.
 15 DR. SALGADO:
 16 Is there a second?
 17 BOARD MEMBER:
 18 Second.
 19 DR. SALGADO:
 20 All in favor?
 21 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 22 Aye.
 23 DR. SALGADO:
 24 Any oppose? Okay. Thank you.
 25 DR. SALGADO:

Page 39

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 Any oppose? Thank you.
 3 Now, moving on to Item No.
 4 11, the Committee on
 5 Licensure/Supervision for LMFT.
 6 Thank you. Any questions from the
 7 public? Any questions or
 8 comments?
 9 Is there a motion to accept
 10 the Committee on
 11 Licensure/Supervision for the
 12 LMFT report?
 13 BOARD MEMBER:
 14 So move.
 15 BOARD MEMBER:
 16 I will second.
 17 DR. SALGADO:
 18 All in favor?
 19 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 20 Aye.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 Any oppose? Thank you very
 23 much.
 24 And now the Marriage and
 25 Family Therapy Advisory Committee

Page 38

1 Is there a motion to accept
 2 the Committee on Legislative
 3 Affairs Report as presented?
 4 BOARD MEMBER:
 5 So moved.
 6 BOARD MEMBER:
 7 Second.
 8 DR. SALGADO:
 9 All in favor?
 10 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 11 Aye.
 12 DR. SALGADO:
 13 Oppose? Thank you very much.
 14 The Legislative Committee,
 15 any questions from the board?
 16 From the public?
 17 Is there a motion to accept
 18 the Licensure/Supervision/
 19 Appraisal Report as presented?
 20 BOARD MEMBER:
 21 So moved.
 22 DR. SALGADO:
 23 Any second?
 24 BOARD MEMBER:
 25 Second.

Page 40

1 Report.
 2 Is there a motion to accept
 3 the Marriage and Family Therapy
 4 Advisory Committee Report? Did
 5 we vote on that already?
 6 Okay. Is there a motion to
 7 accept the MFT Advisory Committee
 8 Report.
 9 BOARD MEMBER:
 10 So moved.
 11 DR. SALGADO:
 12 Is there a second?
 13 BOARD MEMBER:
 14 Second.
 15 DR. SALGADO:
 16 All in favor?
 17 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 18 Aye.
 19 DR. SALGADO:
 20 Any oppose? Thank you very
 21 much.
 22 Now we're moving onto the
 23 Rules Committee Report.
 24 Is there a motion to accept
 25 the Rules Committee Report as



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 41

1 presented?
 2 BOARD MEMBER:
 3 So moved.
 4 BOARD MEMBER:
 5 Second.
 6 DR. SALGADO:
 7 All in favor?
 8 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 9 Aye.
 10 DR. SALGADO:
 11 Any oppose? Thank you very
 12 much.
 13 And now the Committee on PAP,
 14 Professional Assistance Program
 15 Report.
 16 Is there a motion to accept
 17 the report on the PAP Committee
 18 as presented?
 19 BOARD MEMBER:
 20 So moved.
 21 BOARD MEMBER:
 22 Second.
 23 DR. SALGADO:
 24 All in favor?
 25 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

Page 43

1 BOARD MEMBER:
 2 Second.
 3 DR. SALGADO:
 4 All in favor?
 5 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 6 Aye.
 7 DR. SALGADO:
 8 Any oppose? Thank you very
 9 much.
 10 Now we move on to the Deputy
 11 Director Report.
 12 All in favor to accept the
 13 Deputy Director Report as
 14 presented? Is there a motion to
 15 accept?
 16 BOARD MEMBER:
 17 So moved.
 18 DR. SALGADO:
 19 Is there a second? All
 20 second. All in favor.
 21 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 22 Aye.
 23 DR. SALGADO:
 24 Moving on to New Business.
 25 We have Board Officer Elections.

Page 42

1 Aye.
 2 DR. SALGADO:
 3 Any oppose? Thank you very
 4 much.
 5 We have the Committee on
 6 Budget Report.
 7 Is there a motion to accept
 8 the report as presented?
 9 BOARD MEMBER:
 10 So moved.
 11 BOARD MEMBER:
 12 Second.
 13 DR. SALGADO:
 14 All in favor?
 15 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 16 Aye.
 17 DR. SALGADO:
 18 Any oppose? Thank you very
 19 much.
 20 Now we go to the Executive
 21 Director Report.
 22 Is there a motion to accept
 23 -- did we vote on this already?
 24 BOARD MEMBER:
 25 So moved.

Page 44

1 DR. SALGADO:
 2 I'm the accepting the
 3 position. All in favor?
 4 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 5 Aye.
 6 DR. SALGADO:
 7 Any oppose? Okay. The motion
 8 passes.
 9 DR. SALGADO:
 10 Is there a motion to accept
 11 the amended 2024 meeting date
 12 calendar.
 13 BOARD MEMBER:
 14 I so move.
 15 BOARD MEMBER:
 16 I second.
 17 DR. SALGADO:
 18 All in favor?
 19 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 20 Aye.
 21 DR. SALGADO:
 22 Any oppose? Okay. Motion
 23 passes.
 24 DR. SALGADO:
 25 Do we have a motion to



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
 225.751.0732
 225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
 504.392.4791
 504.392.4852 FAX

Page 45

1 adjourn?
 2 BOARD MEMBER:
 3 Of course, yes.
 4 MS. HAYS:
 5 Second.
 6 DR. SALGADO:
 7 All in favor?
 8 ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
 9 Aye.
 10 DR. SALGADO:
 11 Any oppose? Happy
 12 Thanksgiving everyone.
 13
 14
 15 (Whereupon the meeting concluded at 1:09 p.m.)
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25

Page 47

1 relationship, direct or indirect, between a court
 2 reporting firm and any party litigant in this
 3 matter nor is there any such relationship between
 4 myself and a party litigant in this matter. I am
 5 not related to counsel or to the parties here in,
 6 nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of
 7 this matter.
 8
 9 DATED THIS 20TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023.
 10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20 _____
 21 RACHEL TORRES, CCR, RPR
 22 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
 23
 24
 25

Page 46

1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
 2
 3 I, RACHEL Y. TORRES, Certified
 4 Court Reporter in and for The State of Louisiana,
 5 as the officer before whom this meeting was
 6 taken, do hereby certify that the meeting was
 7 reported by me in stenotype reporting method, was
 8 prepared and transcribed by me or under my
 9 personal direction and supervision, and is a true
 10 and correct transcript, to the best of my ability
 11 and understanding;
 12 That the transcript has been
 13 prepared in compliance with transcript format
 14 guidelines required by statute or by rules of the
 15 board, and that I am informed about the complete
 16 arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the
 17 person or entity making arrangements for
 18 deposition services;
 19 That I have acted in compliance
 20 with the prohibition on contractual
 21 relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
 22 Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and
 23 advisory opinions of the board;
 24 That I have no actual knowledge of
 25 any prohibited employment or contractual



<hr/> # <hr/>	2013 9:7	<hr/> 5 <hr/>	23:7 24:20
#5316 26:24 27:4	2015 22:21		abuse 27:5,9
<hr/> 1 <hr/>	2016 12:13 24:9	51 15:14	academic 12:17
10 15:23	2018 19:7	5186 10:21	accept 5:6 8:2 10:2 11:14 12:15 13:16 14:20 16:3 17:8 18:13 19:23 21:19 23:16 25:6, 23 34:22 35:12 36:3,17 37:10 38:1,17 39:9 40:2,7,24 41:16 42:7,22 43:12,15 44:10
10-16-23 27:10	2019 24:12 28:25 29:7	5316 34:12	
103 14:4	2020 29:16	59 10:15	
11 23:10 39:4	2021 16:21 28:11 29:24	<hr/> 6 <hr/>	accepted 5:17 14:1
12 15:12	2022 10:20 30:10		accepting 44:2
123 15:6	2023 7:4,16 8:24 11:3 19:2 20:13,20 22:18 23:10 24:5 28:6 30:16	60 11:4 12:22 14:12 16:24 18:2	accordance 7:13
12:03 3:2	2024 44:11	603 19:11 23:8	action 31:4 32:6 33:5
131 19:1	21 24:8	603.84 24:21	add 33:13
13th 19:13	22/23-175 35:14	62 19:8	added 6:12
14 14:6 16:17 20:20 24:25	23 24:5	<hr/> 7 <hr/>	Addiction 27:6,11
144 16:14	25 9:7	7 24:23	additional 34:6,9
14th 7:1	26 11:3 19:13	72 16:22	adjourn 45:1
15th 12:9	26th 9:10 18:4	78 12:2	admitted 29:10 30:1
162 17:21	28 12:21	<hr/> 8 <hr/>	advance 28:7
17 20:13 28:6	<hr/> 3 <hr/>	8 10:25 14:9 19:7	advised 7:18 9:18,20 13:9 14:13 19:12 21:9 23:8
17/18-69 36:18	3 15:9	8246 35:14	Advisory 39:25 40:4,7
18th 12:13 17:24 30:20	30 16:21 17:1 22:21	8th 8:24	Affairs 26:13 37:12 38:3
1994 14:9	31 10:19 20:16	<hr/> 9 <hr/>	aftercare 27:14
1995 15:13	34 8:21		agenda 5:5,7,16
1:09 45:15	<hr/> 4 <hr/>	9 9:3 30:16	agree 31:23
<hr/> 2 <hr/>	4 7:3,16 21:10 22:25 24:14	9-15-23 27:6,20	agreed 30:2,25
2 8:12 19:2	42 14:10	92 22:21	agreement 26:23 28:19 29:13 30:3,24 31:10 34:10,23 35:13 36:4,18
20 22:17	4742 36:5	<hr/> A <hr/>	agreements 26:16 37:7
20/21-6 34:10	4743 36:19	A&m 6:25 14:8	ahead 3:7,10 6:2 28:21
2001 12:10	48 7:9 11:5 16:22 18:1 24:9	AA 27:14	
2007 10:25		ability 32:10	
2008 9:3		abnormal 7:12 9:14 11:6 12:25 15:16 21:8	
2011 7:1 20:17			



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

Airhia 4:16,17 10:3 16:6 25:7 33:12 34:25	24 36:13 37:4,22 38:11 39:20 40:18 41:9 42:1, 16 43:6,22 44:5,20 45:9	22:18	correct 5:22,25
allowed 7:7 20:25 21:6 24:17		career 13:3	correspondence 7:3 9:9 11:2 26:15,19,25
allowing 28:3		case 15:25 17:4 18:8	counsel 33:2
amended 44:11		cases 26:17	counseling 6:25 9:2, 15 10:24 12:9 13:2,4,6 14:10 15:12 16:21 19:7 20:16 21:6 22:20
Andrea 22:7,14	back 28:13,25 29:6 31:2,25 32:10,17,25 34:16	Casundra 27:3 28:9	counselor 10:24 28:4
appeal 13:11 25:1		Celestine 15:6,7	couple 26:13
appealing 19:16	Baptist 12:7	Center 27:7,11	courses 13:7
appeared 11:10	begin 6:2	certified 18:5	coursework 9:12 15:15,16 16:23 19:8 22:22 23:6 24:9
applicants 5:21	behavior 7:12 9:14 13:1 15:17 23:7 24:21	chair 30:7	cover 13:7
application 6:22 7:1, 24 8:23 9:8,24 10:18 11:8 12:5,19 13:13 14:6 15:8 16:16 17:23 19:3, 20 20:13,21,22 22:17 24:5,11	Bell 20:11,12	chance 25:22	current 7:11 11:6 12:17 13:8 21:7
Appraisal 38:19	board 3:4 5:8,13 8:9 9:21 10:9 11:23 12:15, 18 13:23 15:2,19,25 16:10 17:17 18:8,22 19:17 20:7,19,25 22:3 23:3,17,23 24:24 25:2, 13,19,20,24,25 26:4,8 27:1 28:20 30:18 31:5 33:6,11 34:2,18,24 35:6,15,19,23 36:8,12, 20,24 37:3,13,17,21 38:4,6,10,15,20,24 39:13,15,19 40:9,13,17 41:2,4,8,19,21,25 42:9, 11,15,24 43:1,5,16,21, 25 44:4,13,15,19 45:2,8	claim 33:17	D
approval 25:18 29:22	board's 13:12 32:18	close 26:17	D-O-L-A-N 24:4
approve 25:24	briefly 29:2	Colorado 20:19,25	Danielle 15:5
approved 29:24 32:1	Budget 42:6	comfortable 32:19 33:2	Daria 24:3
April 16:16	bumped 22:8	comments 25:17 39:8	date 8:18 44:11
areas 9:13 12:24	Business 43:24	Committee 26:12 37:11 38:2,14 39:4,10, 25 40:4,7,23,25 41:13, 17 42:5	dated 7:3,16 9:9 11:2 21:10
arrest 29:8	Butler 4:20,21 17:13 20:3 35:2	communicate 34:16	Davis 16:13,15
arrested 29:11		community 33:16	day 27:18
art 15:11 20:15	C	completed 7:9 14:10 15:14 27:4,8	deal 33:15
Assistance 41:14	calendar 44:12	completing 21:2 23:4 24:18	December 20:16
assurance 27:18	call 3:8,11	complying 28:12	decide 34:15
Aston 8:14	Canyon 19:5	concluded 45:15	decision 7:23 13:12 19:16 25:1 27:2 32:19
attempt 11:7 15:19 16:25 17:2	Capella 16:18 17:25	consent 26:16,23 28:19 29:13,25 30:24 34:10,23 35:13 36:18 37:6	default 6:19
attend 7:17 27:14		considered 27:22	degree 9:1 14:9 15:11 16:20 19:6
attention 28:8		content 36:4	denial 17:5 18:10 19:19 21:16 23:13 25:3 30:14
August 7:3,16 9:7 12:13 17:24 19:2 30:16		continued 8:16 27:17 31:7	denied 7:24 17:2 30:13
Aye 5:14 8:10 10:10 11:24 13:24 15:3 16:11 17:18 18:23 20:8 22:4 23:24 25:14 26:9 35:7,		contract 27:24	



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

deny 9:18 11:8 13:12 15:20 16:25 19:18 21:14	education 10:23,24 14:8 24:8	fulfilling 12:16	human 9:13 12:24
denying 9:24	Elections 43:25	<hr/> G <hr/>	<hr/> I <hr/>
Deputy 43:10,13	end 30:4	gave 15:19	idea 29:4
determined 12:19 20:23	endorsement 6:23 20:21,24 22:23 23:1 24:11,15	graduate 7:10 12:21 21:2 23:5 24:19	illegal 29:9,12
development 9:14 12:25 13:3	endorsements 7:6	graduated 6:24 8:25 10:21 12:6,10 14:7 15:10 16:18 17:25 19:4 20:14 22:18 24:6	illicit 33:18
Director 42:21 43:11, 13	enter 30:25 34:15	Grand 19:5	included 21:3 23:5 24:19
discharge 27:19	entered 29:12,15 30:19	group 9:15 13:2	index 6:14 8:15,21 10:16 12:3 14:4 15:6 17:21 19:1
Disciplinary 26:12 37:11	entitled 31:6	groups 19:10	indicating 19:15 24:14, 25
discuss 34:1	Erin 18:25	growth 9:13 12:25	individual 8:16 19:10
discussion 8:1 10:1 11:13 13:15 14:19 16:2 17:7 18:12 19:22 21:18 23:15 25:5 34:4,6,9	ethics 9:17 13:4 15:17	guys 34:14	information 16:17 28:22 29:7 30:17
dismiss 26:18	everyone's 37:8	<hr/> H <hr/>	informed 30:14
disobeyed 33:20	executed 27:25	Hannah 17:20	initially 7:17 30:13
divinity 12:8	executing 28:2	Happy 45:11	inpatient 27:4,20
doctorate 12:11	executive 33:25 34:5 42:20	hard 33:17	intend 13:11
document 8:20	expiration 10:20	Hays 3:21,22 8:5 11:19 13:17 14:23 16:4 17:9 23:19 36:6 45:4	intensive 27:8
documentation 6:16	<hr/> F <hr/>	health 13:4,5 15:12 21:4,5 22:20	intent 19:18 21:13
Dolan 24:3	fact 7:8	hear 32:25	internship 13:6 21:5
DOMING 3:12,16,20,24 4:3,7,11,15,19,23 5:24 22:10 26:21 32:15 34:3	failed 9:11 28:17	hearing 7:20 8:18 9:22 11:11 14:17 31:7,22 32:8 33:4,10 34:18	Item 39:3
Dossaji 3:25 4:1	failing 29:18,21	history 28:24 29:5 33:1	items 26:14
Downs 26:20,23 27:3 28:9 29:8,25	Family 39:25 40:3	Holmes 12:2,4	<hr/> J <hr/>
drugs 30:21 33:18,22	favor 5:12 8:8 10:8 11:22 13:22 15:1 16:9 17:16 18:21 20:6 22:2 23:22 25:12 26:7 35:5, 22 36:11 37:2,20 38:9 39:18 40:16 41:7,24 42:14 43:4,12,20 44:3, 18 45:7	Hours 10:15,17	Jamie 22:7 29:17 32:12
DSM 7:14 13:8	Fazio-griffith 3:17,18	hours 7:9 11:4,5 12:21, 22 14:10 15:14 16:22, 23,24 18:2,3 19:8,11 22:21 24:9	January 10:19 30:10
duty 28:1	February 15:9 19:7 30:13		Jim 28:20
dynamics 9:16 13:2	felt 32:19 33:1		JOHNS 18:18
<hr/> E <hr/>	forward 32:20		joining 3:9
e-mail 13:10 18:5	found 31:11		Joseph 8:12,20
			July 8:24 29:16
			June 14:6 16:21 22:17



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES
www.torresreporting.com
1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

<hr/> L <hr/>	24:8	21:19 23:16 25:6,23 34:22 35:10,12 36:1,3, 15,17 37:10 38:1,17 39:9 40:2,6,24 41:16 42:7,22 43:14 44:7,10, 22,25	October 15:23 21:10 22:25 23:10 24:14,23 30:19
Lauren 6:6	masters 6:25 9:1 10:22 12:8 20:15	MOU 28:3,12 29:15 30:2,18,22 33:17	offer 33:3
leadership 12:12	Mcdonald 8:14	move 5:9,11,18 8:17 10:4 13:18 14:22 17:10 18:15 21:21 25:8 33:25 34:5 35:1 39:14 43:10 44:14	offered 28:19
Legislative 38:2,14	means 33:9	moved 19:25 23:18 26:1 35:16 36:7,21 37:14 38:5,21 40:10 41:3,20 42:10,25 43:17	office 33:11
Leray 14:3,5	medications 29:22	moving 25:18 32:20 39:3 40:22 43:24	Officer 43:25
letter 7:16 21:10 23:9 24:13,22	meet 7:5 19:9 23:1 24:15	mutual 31:9	open 26:17
level 7:10	meeting 25:20 28:6 44:11 45:15		opportunity 34:20
license 10:21 28:15 30:3,9,12 31:8,14	meetings 27:15		oppose 21:13 24:1 26:11 35:9 36:15 37:6, 24 38:13 39:2,22 40:20 41:11 42:3,18 43:8 44:7,22 45:11
licensed 20:18 24:12	member 3:4 5:8 23:17 25:25 26:4 35:15,19 36:8,20,24 37:13,17 38:4,6,20,24 39:13,15 40:9,13 41:2,4,19,21 42:9,11,24 43:1,16 44:13,15 45:2		opposed 36:1
Licensee 34:11 35:14 36:5,19	MEMBERS 5:13 8:9 10:9 11:23 13:23 15:2 16:10 17:17 18:22 20:7 22:3 23:23 25:13 26:8 35:6,23 36:12 37:3,21 38:10 39:19 40:17 41:8, 25 42:15 43:5,21 44:4, 19 45:8		opposing 23:12
licensure 5:19 6:3,23 7:8 8:23 9:19 10:18 12:5,17 15:8 17:23 21:1,7 23:3 24:17	Licensure/ supervision 38:18 39:5,11		order 7:23 9:23 29:25 30:4 33:25
lieu 12:16	lieu 12:16		orientation 9:17 15:18
lifestyle 13:3	LMFT 39:5,12		outpatient 27:9
looked 5:4	Louisiana 27:8,12		
LPC 5:18 6:3,24 20:19 22:17 24:6 26:24 27:4	LPC 5:18 6:3,24 20:19 22:17 24:6 26:24 27:4		<hr/> P <hr/>
<hr/> M <hr/>			p.m. 45:15
made 27:1 32:16	made 27:1 32:16		Palmetto 27:6,10,21 32:14,24
Madison 9:5	Madison 9:5		Palmetto's 27:13,16
major 10:23	major 10:23		PAP 29:16,20 33:15 41:13,17
make 22:6	make 22:6		Parish 6:7,22
Margaret 20:11	Margaret 20:11		parties 31:10
Marriage 39:24 40:3	Marriage 39:24 40:3		passes 10:12 35:10 36:1,15 44:8,23
master 14:8 15:11 16:19 18:1 19:6 22:19	master 14:8 15:11 16:19 18:1 19:6 22:19		PDF 6:8
	ment 13:4,5 15:11 21:3,5 22:20		period 30:5
	mentioned 33:19		permission 28:1
	MFT 40:7		Pete 8:13,20,22
	ministry 12:12		Ph.d. 9:4
	minute 3:9		Pierce 3:21
	minutes 25:19,22,24		
	missing 12:23		
	Mississippi 22:24 23:2		
	monitoring 27:17,18, 24 28:16		
	Monroe 27:12		
	months 28:16 30:2		
	motion 5:6 8:1 10:2,12 11:14,16 13:16 14:20 16:3,5 17:8 18:13 19:23		
		<hr/> O <hr/>	
		obtain 7:8	
		obtained 9:3	



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

PLC 10:21	provided 30:4	reevaluate 30:6	Royce 10:15
PLPC 8:24 10:19 12:6 14:6 15:9 16:16 17:24 19:4	psych 24:20	reflected 12:20	Rule 19:11 23:8
point 5:23	psychology 9:6 11:7 21:8	regard 34:9	Rules 40:23,25
position 44:3	public 25:17 38:16 39:7	regarded 31:7	ruling 9:23
positive 30:20 33:22	<hr/> Q <hr/>	Regent 12:10	run 6:20
possession 29:9,11	qualifications 7:5	Regis 20:14	<hr/> S <hr/>
practice 27:23 32:11	qualify 20:24	rehabilitation 9:2,6	safe 27:22
practicum 13:5 21:4	quarter 16:22	reinstated 28:14 30:15	Salgado 3:1,13,14 4:13 5:2,10,15 6:1,9 7:25 8:7 9:25 10:7,11 11:12,17, 21 13:14,21,25 14:18, 25 16:1,8 17:6,11,15 18:11,16,20 19:21 20:1, 5 21:17,22 22:1 23:14, 21,25 25:4,11,15 26:2, 6,10 33:23 34:7,21 35:4,8,11,17,21,25 36:2,10,14,16,22 37:1, 5,15,19,23,25 38:8,12, 22 39:1,17,21 40:11,15, 19 41:6,10,23 42:2,13, 17 43:3,7,18,23 44:1,6, 9,17,21,24 45:6,10
Prairie 6:24 14:7	question 33:24	reinstatement 30:8,11	
prepared 7:22 9:23 17:5 19:19 21:15	questions 38:15 39:6,7	related 14:11	
prescription 29:21	quickly 6:21	renewal 12:12	
present 3:15 4:22 7:20 9:22 15:24 17:3,4 18:7 26:22	<hr/> R <hr/>	report 26:13 37:12 38:3,19 39:12 40:1,4,8, 23,25 41:15,17 42:6,8, 21 43:11,13	
presented 5:7 8:2 10:2 11:14 13:16 14:20 16:3 17:8 18:9,13 19:23 21:19 23:16 25:6 34:11, 24 36:5 37:12 38:3,19 41:1,18 42:8 43:14	RAINES 6:4,11 8:11 10:13 11:25 14:2 15:4 16:12 17:19 18:24 20:9 22:5,12 24:2 28:23 34:13	representative 29:19	
presenting 32:3,22	Rayville 27:7	reprimand 29:14	
presume 37:7	read 26:25 28:21	request 17:3 30:12	
pretty 6:21	reason 31:11	requested 30:11	
previous 10:20	recall 28:10	required 9:12 12:23 14:12 15:16 16:24 18:3 19:11 23:6,7	schedule 31:21 34:19
previously 32:2	received 5:4 9:19 15:22 17:1 19:14 23:9 24:22,24 27:25 29:7 30:17	requirement 24:21	scheduled 5:21 31:9 32:7
procedure 33:24	recent 7:13 31:12	requirements 12:18 23:2 24:16	school 16:20
processes 9:16	recommend 30:7	Respectfully 28:8	science 9:1 16:20 18:1 22:19
profession 27:23	recommendation 27:16 32:16,23	response 19:14 24:24	screenings 28:18
professional 15:17 19:6 41:14	recommending 32:14	return 27:22 28:1,3	scroll 6:13
program 21:2 23:5 24:19 27:14 41:14	recommends 27:21	revelation 33:21	semester 11:4 16:22 18:2
prohibited 30:22	record 29:20	review 25:22 28:5	Seminary 12:7
propose 33:8	records 32:13	reviewed 7:2 9:8 12:18 20:22 22:24	September 9:10 11:2 12:9 17:1 18:4 19:13 22:21 25:20 29:6 31:2
proposed 30:23	Recovery 27:7,11	revocation 30:8	session 34:5
provide 29:19		Reynaud 4:24,25 19:24	set 33:10
		Richard 12:2	Sharon 14:3
		roll 3:8,10	
		room 3:6	



TORRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES

www.torresreporting.com

1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX

showed 15:13	Thanksgiving 45:12	Wisconsin 9:5
signatures 37:9	Theological 12:7	wise 31:25
sit 3:4	Therapy 39:25 40:3	work 7:10,11 12:16,22, 24 14:11 28:4 32:17
Sonya 16:13	thing 31:12 32:7	<hr/>
Southern 8:25 12:6 15:10	things 33:13	Y
specifically 7:6 24:16	Thomas 24:7	<hr/>
St 24:7	time 28:7 31:25	y'all 29:3
State 7:7 20:19 22:23	timing 31:24	year 9:10 28:14
sub-item 26:19	today 7:21 9:22 11:11 14:17 17:4 23:12 32:3, 22	yesterday 7:19
submit 21:12	transcript 12:20 15:13	<hr/>
submitted 8:22 10:17 12:4 14:5 15:7 16:15 17:22 19:3 20:12,20 22:16,22 23:13 24:4,10 25:2	Travis 22:8,15,16	Z
Subsequently 30:15	treatment 27:5,10,20 28:13 31:15,18	<hr/>
substance 27:5,9	trust 5:3 25:21	Zumo 17:20,22
summarily 31:13,20	Tyner 4:8,9 8:3 10:5 11:15 13:19 14:21 18:14 21:20 25:9	
summary 33:8	<hr/>	
supervised 21:3,4	U	
supervision 19:10	<hr/>	
suspend 31:13,20	understand 5:20	
suspended 28:11 31:4 33:9	University 9:4 12:11 16:19 19:5 20:15 24:7	
suspension 30:5,6 31:8,23 32:5,21 33:3,8	<hr/>	
<hr/>	V	
T	<hr/>	
<hr/>	version 7:14	
table 3:5,10	View 6:24 14:7	
taking 6:19 29:23	violated 29:18 30:18	
talked 31:14,18	violations 30:1	
talking 29:17 31:17	vote 40:5 42:23	
teaching 12:15	<hr/>	
techniques 9:15 13:1	W	
testing 30:20 33:21	<hr/>	
Texas 7:7 24:12,16	waiting 3:3	
	wanted 14:16 15:24 21:13	
	White 18:25 19:3	

